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Federal Communications Commission ~ederal Communications Commission
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Re:  First Broadcasting Capital Partners, LLC
WAOL(FM), Ripley, OH (Facility ID No. 56226)
File No. BPH-20070313ABW
VWithdrawal of Application for Minor Change to a Licensed Facility

Dear Ms. Dortch:

This letter is in reference to the above-captioned application (“Application”) seeking
Federal Communications Commission (“Commission”) consent to change the community of
license of station WAOL(FM) (the “Station”) from Ripley, OH to Amelia, OH. First
Broadcasting Capital Partners, LLC, licensee of the Station, hereby withdraws the Application
and respectfully requests the Commission to dismiss the Application.

Please direct any inquiries regarding this matter to the undersigned.

Counsel to First Broadcasting Capital
Partners, LLC
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